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From: gengwuxi@cct.cn <gengwuxi@cct.cn>

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 7:06 PM

To: Sara Ma <cngima@coloplast.com>; Fiona Shi <cnfsly@coloplast.com>
Cc: guohaiyan <guohaiyan@cct.cn>
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Best regards,

Sara Ma @ Coloplast
Executive Assistant to VP Coloplast (China) Medical Devices Ltd.
M: +86 18611426786 13F, Orient Financial Center, Building 1

No. 5 Lido Huayuan Road
Chaoyang District

Beijing 100016

P.R.China

+86 1059201888

From: Carrie Guan <cnssg@coloplast.com>

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 2:26 PM

To: guohaiyan@cct.cn

Cc: Sara Ma <cngima@coloplast.com>; Maggie Cao <cncha@coloplast.com>

Subject: RE: FW: J S {4 [ bootcamp 2 il 7 3R

Dear Candy,
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Best regards,

Carrie Guan,

Procurement +86 10 5920 5762

Coloplast (China)_ Medical Device Lid.

Follow us on Linkedln, Facebook and YouTube

This Coloplast email may contain confidential information and is intended only for the addressee. You may not disclose such confidential
information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender and delete this email.

From: guohaiyan@cct.cn <guohaiyan@cct.cn>

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 12:22 PM

To: Carrie Guan <cnssg@coloplast.com>

Cc: Sara Ma <cngima@coloplast.com>; Maggie Cao <cncha@coloplast.com>
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Dear Carrie,
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Best regards,

Carrie Guan,

Procurement +86 10 5920 5762
Coloplast (China) Medical Device Ltd.

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
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 5:49 PM

To: Carrie Guan <cnssg®@coloplast.com>

Cc: Sara Ma <cngima@coloplast.com>

Subject: 515 : FW: J K45 D bootcamp<r il 553K

Dear Carrie. Sara,

BRI, 1F I

https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_ma...usr=wangxiaotong@cct.cn&sid=NHcOYTJuOWc4eDVpNmE4bzJO&statFlag=2 $3/5T


mailto:cnssg@coloplast.com
mailto:guohaiyan@cct.cn
mailto:cnqima@coloplast.com
mailto:cncha@coloplast.com
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcoloplast&data=05%7C01%7Ccnqima%40coloplast.com%7Cad66a365d51445e6bf3708da7088f010%7Cdbbb8b465ce84d5ebaf8bda0d21dce29%7C0%7C0%7C637946031950617594%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yOHWexR95eimoSaDzxhay1vDQVXrCvfpsSVGiVqmfNk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FColoplastDK%2F%3Fbrand_redir%3D424537967583324&data=05%7C01%7Ccnqima%40coloplast.com%7Cad66a365d51445e6bf3708da7088f010%7Cdbbb8b465ce84d5ebaf8bda0d21dce29%7C0%7C0%7C637946031950617594%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=h%2FG2SbEojI3tmYxnYyaFMZ5qmXxUtdThYI9Y3GK6ZrY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FColoplastCorp%2Ffeatured&data=05%7C01%7Ccnqima%40coloplast.com%7Cad66a365d51445e6bf3708da7088f010%7Cdbbb8b465ce84d5ebaf8bda0d21dce29%7C0%7C0%7C637946031950773828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rM6PmsUXmnBRJrSv7iqohJuiaGCT7%2BhzRpoIqsoonUg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:guohaiyan@cct.cn
mailto:guohaiyan@cct.cn
mailto:cnssg@coloplast.com
mailto:cnqima@coloplast.com

2022/8/12 15:00

AL @B
W
‘. |. [. E. lccA
Member
p Ay hAde

EEAN: Carrie Guan

KiERTE): 2022-02-10 15:19

KA

#3%: Sara Ma

FRE: FW: BER{R{AObootcamp=iNFEK

Dears,
TEARYE DL N R ZRRA . (ET TG
Wit !

Best regards,

Carrie Guan,

Procurement +86 10 5920 5762
Coloplast (China) Medical Device Ltd.

Follow us on LinkedIn, Facebook and YouTube
This Coloplast email may contain confidential information and is intended only for the addressee. You may not disclose such confidential
information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender and delete this email.

From: Sara Ma <cngima@-coloplast.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 2:46 PM
To: Carrie Guan <cnssg@coloplast.com>

Subject: RE: J# 5 {#45 1 bootcamp £l 75K

Dear Carrie,
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Best regards,

Qian Ma @ Coloplast
Assistant to VP Coloplast (China) Medical Devices Ltd.
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
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 2:45 PM
Cc: Sara Ma <cngima@coloplast.com>
Subject: JF 517155 1 bootcamp £l 75K
Importance: High

Dear,
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
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